
 
 

PRE-PROPOSAL SUMMARY 

 

RFP 13-0605 -  Fire Protection Systems Inspection, Testing, and Maintenance 

 

Pre-proposal conference was held at 10:00 a.m. on June 12, 2013.  Attendance was not mandatory to 

submit a proposal for this project.  Attendance roster was uploaded to Lake County website 

(www.lakecountyfl.gov) in conjunction with the RFP documents. 

 

Proposals are due by 3:00 p.m. June 26, 2013 to the Procurement Office, Room 441, 315 West Main 

Street, Tavares, FL. 

 

Discussed the details of the solicitation (see copy of Agenda, immediately following.) 

 

Project Manager, John Bringard, noted that the goal of this solicitation is to have one contractor in charge 

of the inspections, testing and maintenance of all fire protection systems installed throughout Lake 

County facilities.  The contractor will be responsible for all record keeping, including maintaining a log 

book at each facility, in accordance with NFPA standards.  He also noted that the RFP states that once a 

Notice to Proceed is issued, the awarded contractor will have forty-five (45) days to complete initial 

inspections of all systems.  He stated that these initial inspections will be cursory inspections and the 

contractor will not be expected to complete in detail, but will prepare and submit a report of its findings 

with regard to the condition of the systems, and recommendations for repairs, maintenance, etc.  (Also –

Addendum Two (to be posted soon) will include additional information regarding fire extinguisher 

inspections being excluded from this forty-five day requirement.) 

 

Discussion/questions asked and answered during the pre-proposal conference: 

1.  Will contractor be doing quarterly inspections?  Answer: Yes, see the pricing section and form 

for all required inspections and work, per NFPA standards.  Weekly inspections will be 

performed by County staff as needed. 

2. Are various materials and chemicals to be included in the price for each type of inspection (i.e. 

ansul systems)?  Answer:  Yes, all costs are to be included in the prices submitted in your 

proposal.  If something requires two of an item, double the price accordingly.  Price all items on 

the pricing form included in the RFP. 

3. Some quantities and/or units of measure do not seem exactly correct, based on the various 

locations, number, and/or type of systems.  Answer:  Quantities are estimates for pricing purposes 

only and the actual quantities may vary once the contract is awarded and the contractor begins 

work.  If a unit of measure is not exact (i.e. pricing form says “each” and it should be “pounds”) 

price per the correct unit of measure.  Submit pricing according to the items listed in the Pricing 

Section, using the RFP pricing form. 

4. Will the contractor be responsible for scheduling?  Answer: Contractors submitting proposals are 

required to provide a sample schedule in their proposal for review by the informal evaluation 

team.  The awarded contractor will be responsible for coordinating the inspection, testing, 

maintenance schedules in accordance with NFPA standards and codes. 

5. What about vehicle fire extinguishers?  Answer: Fleet Management Division will be responsible 

for working with the awarded contractor for vehicle extinguishers.  The pricing form includes 

vehicle extinguishers, with estimated quantities. 
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6. Will the contractor’s employees be required to wear badges of some sort?  Answer:  Yes, once 

background checks are completed by the County, the contractor’s employees will be issued I.D. 

badges and will be required to wear them when performing work on County property. 

7. Is there an approximate mileage total for this contract?  Answer:  Not really.  The size of Lake 

County is 100 miles from end to end. 

8. Can we be listed as a subcontractor by more than one firm who might respond to this RFP?  

Answer: Yes, a firm may be listed as a subcontractor by more than one firm submitting a 

response to this RFP. 

9. Will the awarded contractor be doing repairs to systems?  Answer:  Yes, minor repairs should be 

included in pricing submitted in the proposal.  The Project Manager will request quotations each 

time a major repair is needed. 

 

 

 

End of Summary 

 

 

 






